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Date vember, 2020

To,
The Special Chief Secretary to the Government,
Environment, Forests, Science & Technology Department,
Telangana State Secretariat, Hyderabad.

Subject: Diversion of 0.231 ha of forest land for laying of CC road from
Mosra R&B road to Sri Vigneswara Dattasai Mandiram via Sri
Laxmi Venkateshwaa Swami Devapalayam in Varni (M)
Nizamabad district in Mosra Beat, Compt No.215 Varni Range &
Nizamabad Forest Division in favour of district PR, Engineer (PIU)
Nizamabad District.-Reg.

Reference:  The State Government letter No 604/For.I(1)/2020 dated 18.07.2020

Sir,
Please refer to the subject and reference and I am directed to request to

submit the following additional information /documents / clarification at the

earliest for further consideration of the proposal;

a. From the submitted proposal, it is not clear whether the temples namely
(1) Sri Vigneswara Sai Datta Mandiram and (2) Sri Laxmi Venkateswara
Swamy Devalayam are located inside the RF boundary or outside. The
same may kindly be clarified;

b. Details such as History of the temple (like construction year), whether
these temples existed during the notification of RF, etc needs to be

provided.
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¢. It is seen from the map that, an existing road is going to the temple. But
the present proposal of 18m width of road is not justifiable. Also the kml
file of the road is shown as a block area rather than a linear entity. Hence
comments on the same may be provided in addition to rectifying the kml
file and uploading it in the online application.

Yours faithfully,

o
A

(K.Karthikeyan)
Assistant Inspector General of Forests (Central)

Copy to:-

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF)/Nodal Officer (FCA),
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forests Department,
Govt. of Telangana, AranyaBhavan, Saifabad, Hyderabad, PIN- 500 004.

2. Panchayat Raj Engineering Department, O/o Executive engineer,
Panchayat Raj Engineering Department, Nizamabad, Telangana-503001

e

(K.Karthikeyan)
Assistant Inspector General of Forests (Central)
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